

Email - December 16 2016 - Briefing with Deputy MInister - January 9.pdf

From: Tam, Nelson (TBS)
To: [Patricia O'Malley \(plomalley@outlook.com\)](mailto:plomalley@outlook.com)
Subject: Briefing with Deputy Minister - January 9
Date: December-16-16 10:36:00 AM

Patricia

You will be receiving an invite from me for the above briefing. It is scheduled for 1PM in the Whitney Block.

If you wish, you can come to Frost earlier and then go over together for the briefing. Please let me know.

Hope this time works for you. If not, please advise as soon as possible.

Thanks

Nelson
416-212-0514

Email - December 21 2016 - RE_ Pension Panel Briefings.pdf

From: [Hosick, Sarah \(TBS\)](#)
To: [Veinot, Cindy \(TBS\)](#); [Tam, Nelson \(TBS\)](#)
Subject: RE: Pension Panel Briefings
Date: December-21-16 3:17:35 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Thanks, I've followed up to see if they can extend the invite to MOF. Will let you know the result.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: December-21-16 3:13 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Subject: Pension Panel Briefings

Hi Sarah and Nelson – I think to date we only have briefings scheduled for TBS DM and Minister/MO. I'm assuming we'll need to brief MOF – not sure if that's going to be part of the FPC meeting on Jan 19 (I think) or whether there will be separate briefings for the DM/MO (since we're going to SOC on the 13th, I thought MOF would have wanted to be briefed at some level before that).

Sarah – can you check with our DMO to determine preference. Would be good to see if we can combine some of these with the existing briefings to maximize use of the Chair's time.

Thanks,

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca



image001.pdf

TBS

Email - December 28 2016 - MOF at Panel Briefings.pdf

From: [Hosick, Sarah \(TBS\)](#)
To: [Veinot, Cindy \(TBS\)](#); [Tam, Nelson \(TBS\)](#)
Cc: [Laughton, Patrick \(TBS\)](#)
Subject: MOF at Panel Briefings
Date: December-28-16 12:10:13 PM

Hi Cindy and Nelson,

Just confirming that DMO has extended an invitation for MOF to attend the Chair's briefings to the DM and Minister.

Sarah